VOLUME 2 | JULY 2022

BAIAMRE

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT) University Takes Part in Developing Cyber Security Education in Batam

o id



Published By	Badan Pengusahaan (BP) Batam
Patron	Deputy Chairman for Administration and Finance Deputy Chairman for Strategic Policies Deputy Chairman for Regional Management and Investment Deputy Chairman for Enterprise Management
Publisher	Promotion BP Batam
Executive Supervisor	Ariastuty Sirait
Chief-Editor	Yudi Haripurdaja
Editors	Uga Perceka, Afthar Fallahziz, Bagus Munasyeh, Nike Crystalia, Frisca Delfia, Imam Budiharto, Asri Wulandhari, Merita, Sriyono, Novrita
Lay-out	Dwi Novinna Lestari [Lay out], M. Iqbal Delvi [Cover] Imelda Elrosa, Finkye Pria Gunadi
Photos	Bureau for Public Relation, Promotion and Protocol

Contents

- 4 BP Batam B-Fast
- 5 BP Batam Quarterly Report in 2022
- 6 Korean Delegation to ASEAN Visits BP Batam
- 8 The Award for BP Batam Hospital!
- 10 Civil Service College Singapore Visit
- 12 The Charm of Golf Sports Tourism in Batam
- 14 Philippine Trade and Investment Center (PTIC) Interested in Cooperation with BP Batam
- 15 BP Batam Efforts to Protect the Water Reservoir
- 16 Gomak Flour Cake via Batam
- 17 Ngenang Island Becomes a New Destination for Natural and Cultural Tourism
- 18 Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT) University Open Cyber Security Course in Batam
- 20 BP Batam Sophisticated Data Center with the Best Facilities
- 22 BP Batam Plan "Batam Green 2022"

BP Batam B-FAST

he Facility and Environmental **Business Entities of Badan** PengusahaanBatam (BP Batam) organized a socialization exercise on the implementation of BFAST at the BP Batam IT Centre (10/5/2022).

The soft launch of BFAST Implementation in the Industrial Waste Management Area for Hazardous and Toxic Materials (KPLI-B3) and Domestic Waste Partners was timed to coincide with this socialization exercise.

BFAST is a digital super-app that allows customers and business actors to request and pay for all BP Batam facilities online. BP Batam intends to provide fast, transparent, integrated, and digitalizationbased services to the community to improve service.

Tourism, domestic garbage, KPLI-B3, agribusiness, guest homes, sports, flats, hotels, and hajj dormitories are among the services it offers. BFAST offers a number of advantages. including being considered one of Batam's best facilities, providing a quick and simple process, eliminating the need for additional apps because customers can do everything



4 BatamReport Vol 2, 2022



with BFAST, and, last but not least, allowing customers to pay using their preferred virtual account and e-wallet.

BFAST is automated to make transaction processing and services supplied by BP Batam easier. For BP Batam properties such as Flats. Haii Dormitory, and Agribusiness, **BFAST** service and rental payments are provided. (FD)

Kindly download the application at:



Batam Facilities Superapp!

BP Batam Quarterly Report in 2022

or the Quarter one, the number of foreign investments in Batam is 411 projects with a total investment value of 232.200.7 (US\$ Thousand) and the number of domestic investments in Batam is 472 projects with a total investment value of 609,806.6 (Rp Million) based on the investment activity report (LKPM) in the First Quarter of 2022 in Batam from Ministry of Investment / Indonesia Investment Coordinating Board (BKPM) the realization of foreign investment (PMA) Investment Cou and domestic investment(PMDN).

This data on the realization of FDI based on the sector in the first quarter of 2022 are Basic chemical industry, chemical and pharmaceutical goods, electrical and optical equipment, basic metal industrial optics, metal goods, not machinery and equipment, trade and repair, housing, industrial and office areas, transportation, warehouse and telecommunications, food industry, construction, industrial rubber, rubber and plastic goods,

transportation, warehouse and telecommunications,

other services. paper industry, paper and printing goods, mining, other industries, textile industry, electricity, gas and water, hotels and restaurants. fisheries, food crops, plantations and livestock, forestry, leather, leather goods and footwear industries. (NC)

Singapore USD 182,883.5 | 199 Projects Germany USD 36,709.1 | 2 Projects Taiwan USD 6,051.8 | 23 Projects Netherlands USD 1,876.5 | 9 Projects Malaysia USD 1,794.2 | 30 Projects * all in thousand USD 6. China USD 964.0 12. UK | 39 Projects USD 60.0 | 10 Projects 13. India USD 899.6 | 15 Projects USD 44.1 12 Projects 7. Japan 8. Hongkong 14. Bangladesh | 1 Project USD 252.1 | 17 Projects USD 7.0 9. The United 15. Australia 5 Projetcs USD 245.4 | 1 Proiect USD 2.8 Arab Emirates 16. South Korea USD 1.2 3 Projects USD 243.9 USD 1.0 10. Cyprus | 1 Project 17. Spain | 1 Project USD 154.5 11. Norway | 4 Projects in mit als mit MP. M



Korean Delegation to ASEAN Visits BP Batam

Batam, which is in the territorial unit of the Riau Islands Province, has great investment potential. Today, the Region is growing rapidly and its economic growth is inviting many foreigners to invest in various segments. Batam is strategically located with international shipping routes between the Pacific and Indian Oceans, making it an investor-friendly environment with numerous cost advantages, including stable labor supply, availability of space, modern infrastructure and strong government support for investment for overall infrastructure development.

Badan Pengusahaan Batam (BP Batam) plays an important role in investing in Batam, always trying its best to attract investors. Business investment in Batam is the main concern of BP Batam. Various potentials in the Batam area are optimized to become investment centers.

Recently, BP Batam received a visit from the Director of the Central Finance Corporation, the Korean Delegation to ASEAN, Yoon Byungwon at BP Batam. This visit was warmly welcomed by the Deputy Chairman of the Strategic Policy Division of BP Batam, Enoh Suharto. The purpose of the visit was to follow up on the Public-Private Partnership (PPP) Hang Nadim Airport cooperation in Batam. The Korean Delegation to ASEAN is a delegation that contributes to the process of building the ASEAN Community according to the ASEAN Vision 2025.



"To accelerate the development and construction of infrastructure in Batam, cooperation and investment from developed countries are needed," explained Enoh. This acceleration is needed to maintain economic growth in Batam, and BP Batam's steps to cooperate for infrastructure development projects and public facilities in Batam.

The Head of Public Relation, Promotion and Protocol Bureau, Ariastuty Sirait, said the delegation offered its assistance in funding, and financial and non-financial support to support the development of public facilities and strategic infrastructure projects in Batam.

As directed by Muhammad Rudi as the Chairman of BP Batam, his party continues to accelerate infrastructure development to increase Batam's economic growth. This is done to increase the competitiveness of Batam City as an investment destination. (AW) "

the delegation offered its assistance in funding, and financial and non-financial support to support the development of public facilities and strategic infrastructure projects in Batam.

))

Deputy Chairman of the Strategic Policy Division of BP Batam, Enoh Suharto (left) and Director of the Central Finance Corporation, the Korean Delegation to ASEAN, Yoon Byungwo (right)



The Award for BP Batam Hospital!

P Batam Hospital (RSBP Batam) was recently received the Advanced Level Referral Facility (FKRTL) award with the rating of highest-quality bridging-queuing system for the first quarter of 2022 from the Social Security Administering Body (BPJS).

The award was given for the performance of RSBP Batam in providing health services for participants of the National Health Insurance Healthy Indonesia Card (JKN-KIS) through the implementation of the bridging system. It is a technology facility or web service between the BPJS Health Management Information System (SIM) and the Hosital SIM. This is in accordance with the mandate of the Chairman of BP Batam, Muhammad Rudi, so that RSBP Batam continues to improve service to the public.

BPJS is a special institution tasked with administering health and employment insurance for the people of Indonesia. This program was started in 2014 through the legal basis of Law Number 24 of 2011. One of the programs held by BPJS is the National Health Insurance (JKN).

One of the services provided by BPJS, the National Health Insurance (JKN), is implemented via an insurance system, in which the public is required to pay small contributions as savings for their treatment costs if they get sick in the future.

"Companies also have an obligation to maintain the health of their workers, because poor health of course will interfere with productivity," said Muhammad Rudi.



In line with the Chairman of BP Batam, Director for Hospital Business Entity, dr. Afdhalun A. Hakim emphasized that after receiving the award from BPJS, RSBP Batam will further improve the quality of services by digitizing all services, from





registration, polyclinics, laboratories, radiology so that all services can be fast and accurate.

"Not only has good services, RSBP also has excellent services such as Cardio Cerebrovascular, Trauma Center, and Oncology," said Afdhalun.

By having a good service system, BP Batam Hospital is expected to be a supporting part in forming a healthy society, forming an advanced and productive city, of course it can be achieved. (AW)



Civil Service College Singapore Visit

urwiyanto, Vice Chairman of Badan Pengushaan Batam (BP Batam), received a working visit from Civil Service College (CSC) Singapore, on Wednesday (18/5/2022) located in Presentation Room. Gedung Pelayanan Investasi Marketing Centre, BP Batam. Visitation from Civil Service College to BP Batam intended to strengthen good relations between Batam and Singapore.

Mark Low, Consul General of the Republic of Singapore in Batam lead the group of Civil Service College Singapore consisting of 30 people. Civil Service College Singapore (CSC) is a college made for employees of the Singapore government.

Mark Low stated how they are very happy to be able to attend the visitation to BP Batam after the 2 years of the border closure caused by the Covid-19 Pandemic. He also stated how much they wants to know about the development of Batam and how they saw the development project of Hang Nadim Airport, Batu Ampar Seaport, and other infrastructures built by BP Batam. He mentioned their wish to collaborate, share and exchange ideas for economic improvement as well as maintain good relations between Batam and Singapore. Economic growth of Batam in 2021 is at the amount of 4,75% which is considered extraordinary in the times of pandemic still able to excel economic growth of 3,69%. This

is not easy, but thanks to the hard work of all stakeholders in Batam, this positive economic growth can be realized, said Purwiyanto.

Industrialization also helps with economic expansion acceleration. Batam has 30 industrial areas and is known for its strategic location on international shipping lanes in the Malacca Strait, 20 kilometers away from Singapore, and its status as a free trade area and special economic zones, making Batam a unique area and being investment destination in Indonesia.

From the side of investment, in the year 2021 Foreign Investment reached the number of US\$ 504 Million and Domestic Investment of Rp. 7,5 trillion, with Singapore leading the said investment. In the manufacturing industry alone the investment peaked at US\$ 268 Million. According to Batam Central Statistics Agency, the export value in 2021 is US \$ 11.8 billion, while the import value is US \$ 10.8 billion

BP Batam has several supporting infrastructures to facilitate business and investment activities in Batam, including: Development of Hang Nadim Airport. Plan of Kerjasama Pemerintah Swasta (KPS) between BP Batam and the Incheon International Airport Corporation (IIAC) Consortium, PT. Angkasa Pura I, and PT. Wijaya Karya is now being used to develop Batam's international airport.

The Head of the Business Administration (BP Batam), Muhammad Rudi, last April met and met face-to-face with two Singaporean Ministers. He visited the office of the Minister of Manpower and Second Minister of Trade and Industry of Singapore, Dr. Tan See Long, in this meeting, the main points that Minister Dr. Tan See Long include:





- To prepare for Special Economic Zone (Kawasan Ekonomi Khusus/KEK) Health of Sekupang;
- 2. Development progress is conducted massively and;
- Positive achievement of Batam in the times of pandemic.

Later on, the Head of BP Batam continued the visitation and came face to face with the Second Minister of Foreign Affairs of Singapore, Dr. Mohammad Maliki Bin Osman. The two discussed the condition of Batam with the control of the Covid-19 Pandemic going on so that it was accompanied by the skyrocketing of Batam's economic achievements and equitable development progress. Muhammad Rudi and Dr. Mohammad Maliki Bin Osman believe, that the opening of the border of Singapore – Batam for tourists and business trips, will open up more opportunities. (MA)



olf tourism is one type of sports tourism that is being intensified in Indonesia. Two advantages of golf tours in Indonesia are natural beauty and professional services offered to golfers in Asia who come to Indonesia.

One example of a golf tourism destination that is considered a paradise for world golfers is Batam. Even though it is called an industrial city, with its development Batam has now become a tourist city of choice. Beautiful sea views, natural forests and hills and a challenging design make Batam golf courses often used as locations for golf tournament events. Batam Island has a collection of 7 golf courses that are in demand by foreign golfers. The Batam golf courses are Tering Bay Golf & Country Club, Palm Springs Golf & Beach Resort, Tamarin Santana Golf Club, Batam Hills Golf Resort, Indah Puri Golf Resort, Southlinks Golf & Country Club and Sukajadi golf courses.

The Palm Springs Golf & Beach Resort golf course is an early generation course in Batam that was built in 1989 and then underwent a complete overhaul in 2002. This course is also the largest golf course in Batam which stretches for 228 hectares and consists of 27 holes.



The Charm of Golf Sports Tourism in Batam

Batam golf rates are also relatively affordable, ranging from SGD 62/ pax to SGD 200/pax. For example, Palm Springs Golf & Beach Resort cost around SGD 62 / pax on weekdays and SGD 83 to SGD 123 on weekends.

In general, golf courses in Batam are open every day and only closed during maintenance or national holidays. In addition to playing golf, players can also enjoy resort facilities, beaches and culinary attractions scattered throughout the city. (DN)





Philippine Trade and Investment Center (PTIC) Interested in Cooperation with BP Batam

he Philippine Trade and Investment Center (PTIC) delegations had a courtesy visit to Badan PengusahaanBatam (BP Batam) on 05 April 2022. PTIC Jakarta is the representative office of the Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) in Indonesia and the Philippine Permanent Mission to the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN). PTIC-Jakarta is part of the Philippine Foreign Trade Service Corps (FTSC) of

the DTI's Office of the Secretary (OSEC) whose areas of coverage are in Indonesia and Timor-Leste.

Commercial Attaché and Economic Official Jeremiah C. Reyes, Trade Assistant for Trade & Administrative Matters of Philippine Embassy Ms. Deasy R. Puspita and Trade Assistant for Investment & Strategic Engagements of Philippine Embassy Ms. Mariana Susanthi was received by Director for Public Relations, Promotion and Protocol of BP Batam, IbuAriastutySirait Which gave a comprehensive briefing on the developments in Batam and how BP Batam has been attracting investors in recent years. Director of Goods Traffic Services and Investment, Director of One-Stop service, and Director of Free Trade Zone (FTZ) and Special Economic Zone (SEZ) also attended this meeting.

The visit to BP Batam is part of the business development activities of PTIC Jakarta in Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia. In the discussion session, the Commercial Attaché and Economic Official would like to know about How many Free Trade Zones in Indonesia, Why Chinese investors have moved and relocated its company to Batam during the pandemic also about BP Batam position in FTZ & SEZ with similar areas, in ASEAN or other countries.

The Free Trade Zone in Indonesia only in Riau Island Archipelago (Batam, BintanKarimun and Sabang, Aceh. Indonesia is an alternative country for investors to develop or build a business, especially in Batam. BP Batam also has a good relationship with the Chinese Embassy and Batam is a good city in many ways, such as strategic location, educated human resources, good infrastructure like electricity, internet fiber, and ease of doing business. In the last 2 years, the development of existing infrastructure in Batam can also be seen.

Batam can be said is different from other regions in ASEAN, such as Thailand, and also the Philippines, which makes Batam interesting for many foreign investors. (NC) Various efforts have been made to maintain the reservoir and the quality of the water that will be consumed by the households and industries. Badan Pengusahaan Batam (BP Batam) has taken various actions to maintain the water quality of the existing reservoirs in Batam.

One way to do this is to clean the Duriangkang Reservoir area from water hyacinth. Cleaning is done manually or using a special tool called Berky with Harvester, this is deliberately done because apart from disturbing the view, water hyacinth also pollutes the water in the reservoir. The water that was previously used for public consumption has decreased in quality because of this.

The activity of cleaning the reservoir area is not only to eradicate water hyacinth but also to preserve the surrounding environment. The community is also asked to maintain the cleanliness and preservation of the reservoir environment from upstream to downstream.

In addition, BP Batam together with PT TDK **Electronics Indonesia** has carried out planting activities of 1,000 trees for reforestation in the Water Catchment Area (DTA) of the Duriangkang Reservoir. This activity is a step to preserve nature to achieve healthy forests in Batam, as well as good ecosystems and maintain sufficient water absorption for reservoir water catchment areas, to maintain the quantity and continuity of raw water in Batam.

The water catchment area managed by BP Batam is 30% of the entire Batam Island, where the landscape to support the function of the catchment area is still lacking in the enrichment of forest stands that are considered healthy. For these reasons, BP Batam appeals to and involves companies, organizations, and the community to plant trees and maintain forests for sustainable water availability in the future. (FD)

BP Batam Efforts to Protect the Water Reservoir

Sel Ladi Reservoir

Gomak Flour (ake via Batam

atam is a city located in the Riau Archipelago Province and is also a strategic place where it is a city directly adjacent to other countries such as Malaysia and Singapore. In addition, Batam is on an international shipping lane which was developed by the Government of the Republic of Indonesia into an area for trade, industry, ship transfer and tourism. Batam in tourism has various types of tourism and has its characteristics that are an attraction for tourists to visit. There are tours in Batam which are divided into 8 parts, namely, marine tourism, shopping tourism, sports tourism, cultural tourism, religious tourism, historical tourism, entertainment tourism, and also culinary tourism. Culinary tourism has recently become a different destination not only for traveling lovers but also for residents, especially young people. He became one of the battering rams in the creative economy sector. In Batam City there are various culinary delights, one of which is interesting is the Gomak Flour Cake.

Gomak Flour Cake is a typical Malay regional food dish in all conditions and is perfect for anyone who is relaxing while drinking tea or coffee. The typical shape of this cake is like being sprinkled with powder, so it is called flour gomak. This cake comes from Penyengat, Lingga Regency, Riau Islands Province. To make it, you need the following ingredients: 1 packet of glutinous rice flour, kg of mung bean flour and pandan paste to taste. As a filling that is placed in the gomak flour, the ingredients needed are 2 ounces of



finely chopped brown sugar, 2 ounces of green beans, grated coconut, 2 ounces of sugar, and a little flour.

Judging from the raw materials of manufacture, this cake is very suitable for the tastes of all circles and all walks of life. Although this gomak flour cake has not been widely spread nationally and internationally. Therefore, it is very potential to make gomak flour cake as one of the creative industries for tourism development, community welfare and employment expansion. The Ministry of Tourism and Creative Economy of the Republic of Indonesia (Kemenparekraf RI) released data that the culinary sub-sector contributed quite a lot, namely 30% of the total revenue of the tourism and creative economy sectors.

Therefore, mutually beneficial cooperation is needed between the origin and potential areas to introduce gomak flour cakes both nationally and internationally. Batam is one of the cities with very dense visits, very high cash flow and a very high level of trust is expected to create a mutually beneficial strategy to expand the gomak flour cake market. (DS/N)

Ngenang Island © Travel Detik

Ngenang Island Becomes a New Destination for Natural and Cultural Tourism

genang Island is located in the southeast of Batam Island. The government has begun to look at it for development. It is about 20 minutes from Punggur Domestic Port. This island has promising natural and cultural tourism potential.

Its natural conditions, which are still largely untouched by humans, are the main attraction, not to mention the people who hold strongly to their culture, making Ngenang Island have its uniqueness.

Fishers are the primary source of income for the heads of families on this island, while their wives make Batik and woven fabrics typical of Batam. Initially, the woven fabrics and Batik were marketed traditionally. Thanks to the government, these home industry products were assisted in marketing by the Regional National Crafts Council through exhibitions and displays of regional handicrafts owned by the government. The government plans to develop a homestay so that tourists can experience natural and cultural tourism, which is very attractive to foreign tourists, especially Singaporean tourists who want to "escape" for a moment from the hustle and bustle of city life.

To support the development of Ngenang Island tourism, the government, through the Department of Transportation, will build a dock to facilitate access. The community will also be given training through the Department of Culture and Tourism (Disbudpar) on the management of homestays and hotels.

It is hoped that in the future, Ngenang Island will become an alternative tourist destination for foreign tourists, as well as lift the economy of the population but the region and the country. (IB)



Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT) University Open Cyber Security Course in Batam

κ-

This Cyber Security education facility is an effort to accelerate the formation of digital talent in the cyber security field

- Kris Wiluan, President Commissioner of Citra Mas Group

))



n May 17, 2022, the Nongsa Digital Park Cyber Security Course was inaugurated by the Chairman of BP Batam, Muhammad Rudi with the President Commissioner of the Citra Mas Group, Kris Wiluan; President Director of PT. Internet Resort Park, Michael Wiluan; Director of PT. Internet Resort Park, Marco Bardelli; Education Counselor with DESE-Aus Trade, Han Xiao Zhang; and Victoria, Australian Commissioner for Trade, Investment and Education for the Southeast Asian Region, Rebecca Hal.

Since becoming a SEZ, NDP has had the advantage of high-quality and worldwide broadband connectivity. NDP is currently also collaborating with one of the leading universities in the field of technology in Melbourne, Australia, namely the Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT) on Cyber Security. President Commissioner of Citra Mas Group, Kris Wiluan said that this Cyber Security education facility is an effort to accelerate the formation of digital talent in the cyber security field.

This is done because of the importance of the need for human resources in the field of cyber security, but graduates with cyber security competencies are still very limited. Kris further emphasized that developed countries do not only rely on natural resources but also think about and educate their human resources so that they can synergize to build their cities, especially Batam, to be more advanced and modern.

On the same occasion, the Chairman of BP Batam, Muhammad Rudi welcomed the Cyber Security Course facility at Nongsa Digital Park. Rudi views that competence in the field of cyber security is very much needed in today's digital era. The Chairman of BP Batam added that the condition of maintaining the system and data would require competent human resources in the field of cyber security to prevent and overcome various forms of crime in cyberspace.

He also hopes that this activity can later become a bridge to increase regional economic competitiveness, especially in Batam City and can improve the quality of HR in the IT world, especially in the field of Cyber Security.

This batch 1 training was attended by 17 people from BP Batam, Start-up Companies and several private companies in Batam. Then, for this 2nd wave program, 22 people have registered. (UP)

BP Batam Sophisticated Data Center with the Best Facilities

Batam already has its own data center facility. This data center is one of several information and communication technology facilities provided by the Batam Pengusahaan Batam (BP Batam). This facility is part of the BP Batam Information and Technology (BIT) service. The Strategic Business Unit (SBU) of the Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Division of BP Batam is in charge of managing this BP BIT service.

BP Batam Data Center is equipped with the best facilities in the form of Back-Bone Network connectivity with the Palapa Ring fiber-optic network. It is also equipped with Fixed Line and VOIP telephone networks. In addition, there are various choices of collocation services, server room rental, VPS, hosting, and so on at BP Batam's data center services.

To support the security of its data center, BP Batam uses Portal Gate with RFID, IP- based CCTV with Access Control, Metal Detector, fire, gas and smoke detectors, fire extinguishers (System FM200), full-raised electricity and floor anti-static, Integrated Grounding <0.5 ohms, as well as a cargo lift with a capacity of 2,500 kilograms. In the event of a disaster or power failure, the stored data will be well maintained, because it is supported by a Disaster Recovery system that allows very fast recovery.

00 000

The advantages of the BP Batam Data Center which is located on the strategic island of Batam because it is in a very good area for investment, and has a low risk of experiencing natural disasters because of our geographical condition which is far from the fire ring, as well as complete facilities that are still being developed.

In terms of electricity, BP Batam uses a Power Supply consisting of 2 sets of redundant generators. Plus, UPS is a tool to divert electrical energy from PLN to



generators so that the server is not disturbed. Meanwhile, in terms of quality, this data center has obtained ISO 9001:2015 certification for quality management, and ISO 27001 for information security management.

The BP Batam data center is also equipped with network, electricity and air conditioning facilities such as Guaranteeing High Availability, Reciprocal Connectivity with other Data Centers, Precision Air Cooling, and Operate & Redundant. For BP Batam data center interconnection in all work units, Telkom Indonesia has used a 105-kilometer fiber-optic network with a capacity of 40 Gbps.

To note, the BP Batam data center has become part of the National Data Center recommended by the National Information and Communication Technology Council (WANTIKNAS) and the Ministry of Communication and Information Technology. Even this data center is also used for purposes in several ministries. One of them is the e-KTP data storage stored at BP Batam. (BM)



BP Batam Plans "Batam Green 2022"

Reforestation in urban areas is an effort to restore and increase the effectiveness of land so that it can function properly and optimally. As a regulator of water management to prevent flooding and to protect the environment, namely preventing pollution. Reforestation is also intended to beautify urban planning and beautify aesthetics. Reforestation can also be defined as tree planting activities on vacant land outside the forest area.

BP Batam as the executive board of Free Trade Zone and Free Port of Batam (FTZ Batam) continues to improve facilities and supporting infrastructure in order to support investment activities and the development of Batam as an industrial city.

The increase in supporting facilities also takes into account the balance of nature. This inspired the Chairman of BP Batam, Muhammad Rudi, who initiated the launching of "Batam Green 2022"activity which will be held in August, 2022, namely by planting around 10,000 trees.

This activity is an integral part of the collaboration between BP Batam and PT BIB on the management of Hang Nadim International Airport, which functions as a "director" and beautifies roads to and from Hang Nadim Airport in the future. The road sections that will be planted with trees are along the Jalan Simpang Indomobil - Simpang Airport (Jalan Yos Sudarso - Jalan Jenderal Sudirman - Jalan Laksmana Hang Tuah).

The tree to be planted is the Golden Teak tree (Tectona Grandis L), because Golden Teak has the advantage of growing three times faster than conventional teak, on the other hand the Golden Teak Tree is a Rare Tree that needs to be preserved, even the seeds are imported directly from Java Islands which is already famous for the quality of its teak tree cultivation.

The implementation of the "Batam Green 2022" program has received broad support from a number of Foreign and Local companies, and banking. Those companies and banking voluntarily allocate funds to help manage and preserve the environment through CSR programs. This is also a form of responsible participation in protecting the environment.

The improvement and development of road infrastructure as well as the "Batam Green 2022" activities provide added value for the convenience of investors in creating a better and conducive investment climate in Batam, also increase comfort for the people of Batam, for the realization of Batam into a modern city that is in harmony with nature. (BM)





Head Office

JIn Ibnu Sutowo No.1 Batam Center, 29400 Indonesia Phone (62-778) 462 047, 462 048 Fax (62-778) 462 240, 462 456 Email inquiry@bpbatam.go.id

Representative Office

Jln Dl Panjaitan Kav.24, Jakarta 13410 Indonesia Phone (62-21) 858 0009/10/11 Fax (62-21) 858 0038

Representative Singapore

Head of International Economic Affairs of BP Batam Michael Goutama Phone (65) 9699 1000

HTTPS://BPBATAM.GO.ID 🛛 INQUIRY@BPBATAM.GO.ID

